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Lake County Courthouse is of brick, kilned at Lakeport 100 years ago.
It has a concrete coating on the exterior, which is now covered with
vines. The original Courthouse structure as constructed in 1870-71

has been remodeled in a manner which has deleted somé of ‘the domin~-
ant comparable features. The pediment type roof ending at front el-
evation has been removed and the brick chimneys removed by remodel-
ing. The building 66 X 4L feet is two stories high with a cast iron

balcony centered above the entrance on the second floor, for the

court bailiff to announce when court was in session.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Lake County had the distinction of having 4 separate elections held
in a 9 year period to establish the location of the county seat.
Just prior to the 3rd election in 1867 the original 2 story wooden
courthouse was destroyed by fire, believed to be the work of arson-
ists. The 3rd election proved successful in having the county of-
fices moved to Lower Lake, but a court action was instigated charg-
ing fraud in the election. The 4th and final election held in 1870
returned the county seat to Lakeport with a majority of 75 votes.

A year prior to this final election the 3 members of the Board of
Supervisors named J. B. Hollaway a commissioner to the board, to have
plans and specifications drawn up for a courthouse and jail. He
employed A. P. Pettit, and February 5, 1869 the specifications were
approved and accepted by the Board and placed on file among the
archives and proceedings of said Board. Mr. Pettit was paid $250.00
for making up the plans; the morey paid out of the county building
fund.

March 24, 1868 an enabling act was passed by the leglslature
permitting the issuing of $20,000.00 in bonds, by the Board of
Supervisors, in denomination of $250.00 each, and to bear interest
at the rate of 12 percent per annum.

The bonds were sold in September 1870 for 90 cents én the dollar
to Aaron Levy, pioneer Lakeport merchant and prominent rancher.

The Board of Supervisors advertised for proposals from February 5
to April 5, 1869 for erection and completion of a courthouse and
Jail. The builder to be bonded in the amount of $20,000.00 in
gold coin of the United States. There were two bids, one from
B. Robinson and Son for #23,950.00 and the other A. P. Pettlt's
for $17,000.00 and on May 27, 1870 the contract was award
Mr. Pettit.




Official Records of County of Lake.

History of Lake and Napa Counties, 1881.

History of Lake and Mendocino Counties, 1913.

LAvTiVTUDE AND LONGITUD C

LATITUDE AND LONGITUDE COORDINATES
DEFINING A RECTANGLE LOCATING THE PROPERTY

DEFINING THE CENTER POINT OF A PROPERTY
OF LESS THAN TEN ACRES

forth by the National Park Service. The recommended
level of significance of this nomination is: !

» Chiéf; Office of Archeoloéy and Historic Preservat#

CORNER LATITUDE LONGITUDE LATITUDE “LONGITUDE M//M
Degrees Minutes Seconds | Degrees Minutes Seconds Degrees Minutes Seconds | Degrees Minutes Seconds
NW o » ” o ’ » o ’ - o ’ » C O 7‘
NE -] ’ ” o ’ ”» 39 02 37 122 51‘ 51 / 5 7/
SE -] ’ » ‘ [] o » 432/35
SW [-] Toe . -] v » CD
APPROXIMATE. ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY: .
lLIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES
STATE: o COoDE | couNTY coDE m
u m
STATE: (CODE | COUNTY; CODE
STATE: CODE | COUNTY: CODE =z
STATE: CODE | COUNTY: copE -
A
c
NAME AND TITLE; .
Marion Geoble, secretary . ; O
ORGANIZATION DATE ) -]
Lake County Chamber of Commerce June 25, 1970 —
STREET AND NUMBER: . N ‘ ()
) ) . . N R - =z
CITY OR TOWN: . STATE, _ .
AAREPILT CALIPeRNIA
|
As the designated State Liaison Officer for the Na- : o e S
tional Historic Preservation Act of 1966 (Public L.aw I hereby certify that this property is included in the
89-665), 1 hereby nominate this property for inclusion ‘National Register.
in the National Register and certify that it has been
evaluated accordirg to the criteria and procedures set

Local

(] |

National

X

Name -
Title State Liaison Officer
Date August 3, 1970

oc'rzsmo‘

Date

00T 2 ¢ 1959




~
-

-~

Form 10-300q UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR STATE
(Joly 1969) NATIONAL PARK SERVICE California

NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES COUNTYLak
e

INVENTORY - NOMINATION FORM FoR NPS USE ONLY

ENTRY NUMBER DATE

(Continuation Sheet)

70,0: 6. 000! 16/3%/7

O

(Number all entries)

The Courthouse withstood the disasterous earthquake of April 18,
1906 while other buildings in the vicinity were damaged in var-
ious degrees.

A month prior to the earthquake, on March 5, 1906 W. H. Castner,
Junior was awarded the contract to repair and remodel the Court-
house for $2,500.00. Work also included a coat of cement. Mr.
Castner was bonded for $1,500.00, also, in gold coin of the
United States.

The old vine covered Courthouse served as the seat of county
government from 1871 until September 13, 1968, when a new

County Courthouse Complex was dedicated. The new Courthouse
is located directly behind the old Courthouse, at 255 North

Forbes Street, Lakeport.




